

Corian Delon Edwards

1119 Phillip Island St Henderson, NV 89052
Email: Coriandelon@gmail.com (Preferred) Home: (810) 449-5659 Office: (810) 282-4278

Objective

My immediate goal is to provide massage therapy for elite athletes, performers, or military personnel as integral part of a robust rehabilitation program I can both work with and learn from. I Have 16 years of mastery in massage therapy. I wish to work with a program with a focus of strengthening the musculoskeletal system as a means of protecting high performing individuals from injury via enhanced resistance and improve quality of life.

Skills

- ❖ Superior Swedish massage (Effleurage and Petrissage strokes)
- ❖ Manual Therapy practitioner with Certification
- ❖ Highly proficient in PNF (proprioceptive neuromuscular facilitation)
- ❖ Specialist (16 years+ experience) in Deep Tissue and Sports massage
- ❖ Highly Effective Communicator, both oral and written
- ❖ Experience serving auto-accident/worker's compensation patients
- ❖ IASTM tool experienced (myofascial release)
- ❖ 16+ years practicing medical massage therapy
- ❖ CPR Certified

Community Service

- ❖ Facilitator, Haitian Relief Fund Morning Rally and Brunch
- ❖ Volunteer phone representative for Hurley Children's Miracle Network
- ❖ Massage Therapist, Make A Wish Foundation's "Wish-A-Mile" marathon.
- ❖ Volunteer Massage Therapist for The Crim Festival of Races

Notable Achievements

- ❖ Owned a practice grossing more than \$200k at least 3 years (Before Covid); over\$100k for 6 years
- ❖ MEAP Merit Award winner.
- ❖ Became a superior public speaker. NAACP's ACT-SO competition 1st place Poetry 2003, 1st place Oratory 2005, 2006

Education

- ❖ High School Diploma, Carman Ainsworth high School, 2006
- ❖ Attended The University of Michigan- Flint, 2006-2010
- ❖ Major: Pre PT/ Psychology (Incomplete)
- ❖ Flint School of Therapeutic Massage: Graduated August 2007 (600 Hours)
- ❖ Certified Massage Therapist #19970011

Employment

Cirque Du Soleil, Las Vegas, NV

- ❖ *On-call Massage Therapist, PRN, September 2023- Present*
- ❖ *Deliver sports massage therapy to performers in all shows within Las Vegas.*
- ❖ *Currently working "Mad Apple" show.*

TTC- Nellis Air Force Base, Las Vegas, NV

- ❖ *LMT Contractor, Full Time, Feb 2023- Present*
- ❖ *Via the OHWS (Optimizing the Human Weapons System) contract, I provide sports massage and manual therapy for fighter jet pilots.*

Core Healing Bodyworks, Flint MI

- ❖ *Owner, Full Time, Aug 2007- Present*
- ❖ *With Core Healing Bodyworks, I've managed to service hundreds of injured individuals and provide maintenance care for athletes. I have managed 10 other therapists for thousands of hours in treatment and amassed over \$1M in earnings throughout the course of my career.*

Hand and Stone Ann Arbor, Ann Arbor, MI

- ❖ *LMT, Full Time, Feb 2016- 2017*
- ❖ *Provide high quality massage therapist services the Hand and Stone way.*
- ❖ *Left to focus on building private practice for auto accident and worker's comp patients.*

Hurley Medical Center, flint, MI

- ❖ *LMT Contractor, Full Time, July 2014- September 2015*
- ❖ *I was contracted by HMC's Employee Wellness Center for massage therapy services. I provided effective massage therapy to medical staff within the facility to increase their productivity and morale. Provided massage therapy for outside corporations, most notably Plante Moran, on behalf of the hospital.*

The University of Michigan Health Systems, Ann Arbor, MI

- ❖ *LMT, Part Time, December 2013- July 2014*
- ❖ *As a licensed medical massage therapist for the largest learning hospital in the United States, it was my job to both adhere to and surpass standards for care on patients, families, and staff. My main patient base is rehabilitative: Accident victims and post-surgery care. I return a patient's flexibility, range of motion, and lower their pain to bring them as close to homeostasis/comfort as possible, sometimes surpassing how they felt pre-hospital.*

Affiliations

- ❖ *National Association for the Advancement of Colored People- 2000*
- ❖ *Kappa Sigma Fraternity Inc. - 2006*
- ❖ *The University of Michigan Pre-Law Society- 2007*
- ❖ *Student Government of the University of Michigan- Flint, 2009*
- ❖ *Campus Activities Board, 2009*

Thank you for your time and patience!